RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964
From: "Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA" -
Date: 2/3/21,11:10 AM

To: Phil Dibowitz -

I am still on hold. I explain the situation to them already and still waiting for the
respond. I will follow up today to make sure I get some kind of response from them.

-----0Original Message-----

From: Phil Dibowitz

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 4:59 PM
To: Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: claim 7175964

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding,
clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Hi Marya,
Since it's been another week or so I wanted to follow up - any updates?

On 1/22/21 2:25 PM, Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA wrote:

It is still in process. I didn’'t hear anything back so far. Please give me some time to
find answers.
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